
2nd Karch 1962 

Dear Dr. Emory: 

Thank YQJ. tor your note ot 25/2/62. Yes, 
the Michigan date 11-361 is from same material u Isotopes 
Ino. date ot 890 plus or :m1mIs 170 B.P. ObviCJUBlt the 
latter 18 a moh better date, . 

~ 

Unfortunately, there are no ano1ent walls. A true 
and oorreot account is given in the Bulletin, Geologioal 
S0010ty ot Amar1oa., Vol. 70, 1959, p1245. 

Down bore I' ve been prospeoting in k1tohen middens. 
A total ot eleven 0-14 dates have been secured. Three are 
between 5,000 and 10,000 B.P. Apparently these blaCks 
arrived shortly aDter the end of glao1at101l here. 

Recently I stumbled an an interesting reterenoe: 

itA Ohemioal Aid for the Relative Dating of Ooastal Shell 
Middens", by O. A. Sohou'te-Vannec1c. Depa.rtuent ot PbiYs1os, 
University or Natal, King George V Avenue, Dur1:um, NatU. 
Publ1sbed in the South Atr:loan Journal or So1enoe, JIaroh 
1960, Vol 56, no 3, p 67-10. 

When you issue some plblished aooount ot your oarban 
date. an Hawaiian culture and related matters, I'd nuoh 
appreciate receiving a COW. 

Best regards, 


